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Ottawa, October 15th, 19*0•

Memorandum for the Prime Minister

re: The Canadian Broadcasting,Corporation

Mr. Rene Morin showed me a draft of his 
letter to you of 50th September. I expressed my disa­
greement on the subject of divided authority. The parliamentary committee In 19^2 was strongly opposed 
to this. I added however that It was conceivable that 
In very unusual circumstances a divided authority might 
be justified but that I could not see that that was the 
case here.

^ i^L*~

Brooke Claxton

W.L.M. King Papers, Memoranda and Notes, 1940-1950, 
MG 26 J 4, Volume 326, pages C225376-C226197
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